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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Monday, August 13,2007 1 5 2  PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070398vsm.doc 

8/13/2007 1:52:00 PM 
Docket Number: 0703984~ 

An ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING NAME CHANGE has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. Thanks, 
jS  

J acquel ine Sch ind le r 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

July 11 , 2007 

Patrick D. Crocker, Esquire 
Early, Lennon, Crocker & Bartosiewicz, P.L.C. 
900 Comerica Building 
Kalamazoo, Michigan 49007-4752 

Re: Docket No. 070398-TP 

Dear Mr. Crocker: 

Ths will acknowledge receipt of an acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration 
No. TKO86 and CLEC Certificate No. 8647 from Common Pointe Networks of Florida, LLC to 
Peerless Networks of Florida, LLC, effective July 6, 2007, which was filed in this office on July 6, 
2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an adrrrrmstrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

C A P ~ ~ A L  CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, F'L 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 
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Docket No.070398-TP Date Docketed: 07/06/2007 T i t l e :  Acknowledgment of name change on I X C  Registration No. TKO86 

Company: C o n "  Pointe Networks o f  Florida. L 

and CLEC Cer t i f icate No. 8647 from C o m n  Pointe Networks of 
Florida, LLC t o  Peerless Networks o f  Florida, LLC. 

Peerless Networks of Florida, LLC 
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Docket No.070398-TP Date Docketed: 07/06/2007 T i t l e :  Acknowledgment of name change on I X C  Registration No. TKO86 

Conpany: Comnon Pointe Networks o f  Florida, L July 6, 2007. 

and CLEC Cer t i f icate No. 8647 from C o m n  Pointe Networks o f  
Florida. LLC t o  Peerless Networks of f lor ida,  LLC. effective 

C o m n  Pointe Networks o f  Florida, L 
Peerless Networks o f  Florida, LLC 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
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1. Reconmendation t o  Office of General Counsel 1 NONE I 07/19/2007 
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Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  M d e r  i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 07/11/2007 
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